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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Brooklandwood is located 1.7 miles north of Interchange 23
of the Baltimore Beltway on the west side of Falls Road, on the
grounds of St. Paul's School for Boys.

The five-bay, two-and-a-half-story central block and two

is orlglnal and has approprlate porches and Palladlggjggylgﬁ

windows formlng a symmetrical, functional unit in an otherwise
modern boarding school complex.

The central block, original 'A' roof, running east-west,
dormers, long porches and two second—story level Palladian-
style windows are on the north and south elevations respective-
I?T” These facades are symmetrical but lack duplication by
omission, on the north elevation, of a pediment similar to that
on the south elevation. There is no pediment on the north
elevation.

Two, two-story, 35' long, brick wings, attached to the
east and west ends respectively, were added at an early date to
the central block.

The tax assessment book for Baltimore County from the
Federal Direct Tax of 1798 states that Brooklandwood, that year
measured 37' x 57', representing similar dimensions of the
central block of 1970.

The central block contained three original rooms opening
into a center room the north end of which was an octagonal
bay now absorbed into the north elevation expansion.

The shutters and screened-in porch_on the south facade,
having been removed (1970), brings the house close to its mid-
nineteenth century appearance.

Mr. Orin M. Bullock, Jr., FAIA, Baltimore, Maryland, is thg
1970 restoration architect for Brooklandwood.

later wings are brick, painted white. The central-block section
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE /

Brooklandwpod built .in the. mld 1790 s, has, during its
long hlstory,/been asszgzéted with affluent Baltimoreans:
Charles Carroll of CarrbOllton, signer of .the Declaration of
Independence, G rge Brown, banker, of Alexander Brown & Sons,
and Isaac Emerson, the inventor or Bromo-seltzer. Of the
notables who have owned the house, Charles Carroll (1737-1832)
holds the most scholarly place in having the most political and
historical eminence. He is followed by the later owner, Isaad
Emerson, whose invention of Bromo-seltzer holds eminence in the
field of international gastronomic eloquence. The highly
respected financier, George Brown was a third owner; who, as
son of the founder and as the second head of the respected
banking firm of Alexander Brown and Sons, guided the firm that
has been, and is still, responsible for the affluence of many
wealthy Baltimoreans.

INSTRUCTIONS

... Carroll is remembered as a signer of the Declaration of
Independence, member of the Continental Congress, Maryland's
first United States Senator and an ardent Federalist. He
dispersed a considerable portion of his fortune in supporting
and providing homes for his children.

SEE

Brooklandwood is but one example of the houses he provided
for his offspring. By 1790 Carroll had purchased over 400 acres
in Baltimore County for a country homehféyrhls daughter Mary
Carroll Caton (1770-1846), wife of Rick@ard Caton (1763-1845),
in order to replace their "Castle Thunder" estate situated where
Richard Caton laid out, in 1810, the town of Catonsville

By 1793 the Catons had moved to Brooklandwood, their
try house. Carroll, who in his later life made his

Streets, Baltimore, the Carroll Mansion, also spent time
he family at Brooklandwood.

Ary Caton, the wife of Richard Caton, and the daughter

ddautiful women in their era and social world; these
ghters married titled persons and became, respectively:
(see Continuation Sheet)
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Recorder: Nancy A. Miller, Historian, Maryland Historical
Trust, 94 College Avenue, Annapolis, Md. 21401

Sources:

Bullock, Orin M. Jr., "Brookland, St. Paul's School", prepared

by Orin M. Bullock, Jr., FAIA, November 1969. [booklet] for
Maryland Historical Trust files.

(see Continuation Sheet)
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Annqpolis Marvland
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law I hereby certify that this property is included in the

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion National Register.. :

in the National Register and certify that it has been . )
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set M/VJJ ?L J{ lé /M/f/{ﬂ( (’(! ,
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

L. Chief, Office of ology an [storic ix:asetvation
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Marchioness of Wellesley, Baroness of Strafford, and Duc Y
Leeds. One of Mrs. Caton's visits to her daughters was rec
in an 1830 letter from Queen Adelaide, consort of King William
of England, the Marchioness of Wellesley.

Through the death of Charles Carroll (1832), Mary Caton
inherited Brooklandwood from her father, and sold it fourteen
years later (1846) to George Brown (1787-1859) of Alexander

Brown & Sons, a banking house "...founded in 1800, and the oldest

private banking house not only in the United States but the whole
of North America,..." The Story of Alexander Brown and Sons, 18.
This should not be confused with corporate banks, e.g. the Bank of]
New York (1792). Brown's father, Alexander Brown (1764-1834),
founded the banking firm which George Brown administered after his]
| father's death. In addition to banking, George Brown was
instrumental in the creation (1827) of the Baltimore and Ohio.
Railroad (financed by Alexander Brown & Sons); became the B & O's
first treasurer; involved himself in significant early nineteenth
century Baltimore philanthropic projects such as the House of
Refuge and the Peabody Institute. Brooklandwood remained in the
hands of the Brown family until 1916 when Isaac Edward Emerson
purchased the estate. '

Emerson, born in Chapel Hill, North Carolina, was educated
as a chemist at the University of North Carolina and made a
fortune by inventing Bromo-seltzer and marketing it through the
Emerson Drug Company. The Bromo-seltzer Tower in Baltimore City
is dedicated to Isaac Emerson.

- #9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Kent, Frank: The Story of Alexander Brown and Sons, Baltimore,
n.p., 1925.
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(see Continuation Sheet 2)
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